



Neuza Pereira de Campos

Partner

+ 351 21 313 20 88
neuza.campos@srslegal.pt

A Partner in SRS' Real Estate Department, Neuza Pereira de Campos is one of the most prominent figures in this area in Portugal, providing legal advice to real estate companies and consultancies, as well as private clients. With a meteoric rise, Neuza was distinguished as a "Next Generation Partner" by Legal 500.

With 20 years of experience, Neuza went through all the stages of her career as a lawyer SRS until she became a Partner.

Focus Areas

Finance
Real Estate

Languages

Portuguese
English
Spanish

Experience

- Since 2019 - Partner at SRS Advogados
- From 2015 to 2019 - Managing Associate at SRS Advogados
- From 2005 to 2014 – Lawyer at Simmons & Simmons Rebelo de Sousa, now Sociedade Rebelo de Sousa & Associados
- From 2003 to 2005 – Trainee Lawyer at Simmons & Simmons Rebelo de Sousa

Qualifications

- Postgraduate Diploma in Commercial Companies from the University of Lisbon School of Law
- Law Degree from Católica | Lisbon School of Law

Associations

- Portuguese Bar Association